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%g NO WOO41-01 

) 
amended. ofthe transfer of a Licwe Ree No WOO41 -0 I in respect of a facility at Smithstown Industrial 

no Clare. 

I am to notify you that the Agency has decided to accept the transker of a Licence Reg. No. WOO41-01, 
in respect of a facility at Smithstown Industrial Estate, Shannon, County Clare, froin Shannon 
Environmental Services Limited to Enva Ireland Limited, CRO No. 3 17 I 86. 

Please note the register number assigned tu this licence is WO041 -01. Please address all future 
correspondence in relation to this licence to the Office of Environmeiital Enforcement, EPA, quoting the 
register number. 

Yours sincerely 

&,A 4E?-..;*I-*et? , 

Dorota Richards 
Programme Qfficer 
Environniental Licensing Programme 
QGce of Environmental Sustainability 
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